
 

 
 

        Date. 20/12/2021 

 

Bid Bulletin No 2 

 

Supply and delivery of Medical Breathing and 

Respiratory equipment 

 
IFB No: 2021/MED/05/BRv2 

 
Question 1: 
In the event IOM Greece has a VAT Number, please indicate it and please clarify if it is a Greek 
VAT number or of another country.  
 
Answer 1: 
Please note that IOM Greece has a Greek VAT number. Invoicing and other relevant information 
will be provided after the award of the tender.  
 
 
Question 2: 
Please advise on the applicable VAT regulation for the supply of goods and services to IOM 
Greece. 
 
Answer 2: 
Interested bidders are kindly requested to refer to article 12.2 of the bidding documents as well 
as the Government Gazette B '2223 / 26.05.2021. Interested bidders can have access in the 
following link: Gazette B 2223 
 
 
Question 3: 
What about our Greek supplier? Will it be also entitled to issue an invoice exclusive of VAT, even 
though it has no direct connection with IOM? Being the goods and services purchased and 
supplied within the Greek territory, we understand that VAT should apply. If this is the case, 
please advise how to proceed in order for us to purchase exclusive of VAT. 
 
Answer 3: 
Interested bidders are kindly requested to refer to article 12.2 of the bidding documents as well 
as the Government Gazette B '2223 / 26.05.2021. Interested bidders can have access in the 
following link: Gazette B 2223 
 

http://www.et.gr/idocs-nph/pdfimageSummaryviewer.html?args=sppFfdN7IQP5_cc--m0e12y0czxGsFDyqVyBHowQaKW8rzSZFxgk-TBWj3cGt04FkAYi3ORfmaodrqjPrvwUoUA-1bIqq70K75h8iB-tM3_vKMSuwFT8g8jMbcMCublFfxlNP8qam0aDifyMuI-E5I9dEVJa_Og4PHVTJioAHC4RieKbJ-OfkA..
http://www.et.gr/idocs-nph/pdfimageSummaryviewer.html?args=sppFfdN7IQP5_cc--m0e12y0czxGsFDyqVyBHowQaKW8rzSZFxgk-TBWj3cGt04FkAYi3ORfmaodrqjPrvwUoUA-1bIqq70K75h8iB-tM3_vKMSuwFT8g8jMbcMCublFfxlNP8qam0aDifyMuI-E5I9dEVJa_Og4PHVTJioAHC4RieKbJ-OfkA..


 

 
 
Question 4: 
We see in the Instructions to Bidders, that the bids must be printed and delivered to IOM Office 
in Greece at Megalou Alexandrou 7, Argiroupoli, Athens, PC 16452 Greece, no later than 30 
December 2021, 14:00 Hrs local time. Considering the imminent Christmas Holiday period and 
the Covid 19 pandemic which is affecting human mobility, could you please confirm if an 
electronic submission of the bids by email can be also considered? The original bid bond would 
be delivered with express courier to the above address and a scanned copy would be included in 
the bid submitted (electronically). Kindly advise. 
 
Answer 4: 
Submission via e-mail shall not be accepted. As per clause 20.1 of the bidding documents, bids 
along with the bidders’ supporting documentation must be received by IOM at the address 
specified under ITB Clause 19.2.a - International Organization for Migration, 7 Megalou 
Alexandrou str., Argyroupoli 16452, Athens. In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable 
time in preparing their bids due to the holiday closure, IOM has extended the deadline for the 
submission of bids. Bids must be received by IOM at the address specified under ITB Clause 
19.2.a no later than 10 January 2022, 12:00 PM (noon) local hrs. Please refer to Addendum No. 1 
issued on 17/12/2021.  
 
 
Question 5: 
With reference to the Bid Security, please confirm that the bid security issued in May 2021 and 
submitted for the previous tender IFB Ref.no: 2021/MED/05/BR can be used and will be 
acceptable if provided with a specific Declaration/Addendum that states the bid security 
validity, the bid security amount and the amended IFB reference 2021/MED/05/BR v2 
(Retendering). Please advise.  
 
Answer 5: 
Interested bidders are kindly requested to issue a new bid security with reference to the tender 
IFB No: 2021/MED/05/BRv2, pursuant to article 17 of the bidding documents. Furthermore, as 
per bidding documents pursuant to ITB Clause 10, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, a 
bid security in the amount 1.5% of the total bid amount. 
 
 
Question 6: 
Given the imminent Christmas closure of the suppliers and the limited time available before bid 
closure, the shipment of the samples might not be possible. 
In the event our company would reconfirm the same models offered in the previous tender, for 
those items where the sending of samples is required, we kindly ask you to accept - and 
therefore consider valid for this tender - the samples previously sent and that are already in 
your hands. Please advise. 
 
Answer 6: 
As per clause 20.1 of the bidding documents, bids along with the bidders’ supporting 
documentation must be received by IOM at the address specified under ITB Clause 19.2.a - 
International Organization for Migration, 7 Megalou Alexandrou str., Argyroupoli 16452, Athens. 



 

In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time in preparing their bids due to the holiday 
closure, IOM has extended the deadline for the submission of bids. Bids must be received by 
IOM at the address specified under ITB Clause 19.2.a no later than 10 January 2022, 12:00 PM 
(noon) local hrs. Please refer to Addendum No. 1 issued on 17/12/2021. 
 
 
Question 7: 
Regarding tender 2021/MED/05/BRv2 and its repetition, please inform us if we need to renew 
the Manufacturer’s Authorization Form or we can use the ones submitted to the initial tender. 
 
Answer 7: 
Interested bidders are kindly requested to note that since this tender IFB No: 
2021/MED/05/BRv2 is a new and separated tendering procedure, all requested documentation 
should be valid on the last day of submission.  
 
 
 


